TO: VCDR 10
FROM: SO-NS 10
DATE: 11JUNZ2016

1. | attended a Presentation given by Lt. Ryan Wartick, Nav. Manager for NOAA, Mid Atlantic
Region, who explained the new procedure for Chart Updating.

2. “PASS IT ON” - All information received from DSO Ron West was sent to the FSOs
requesting them to “pass it on” to their AVs and other interested parties.

For example: a) There is a NAV Systems Online Mtg scheduled for June 9 to discuss NS
issues.

b) New Charting Updating Instructions which included the new forms
for the Coast Pilot, Nautical Features, and a Power Point presentation
to explain the USCG AUX Discrepancies Reporting System.

3. Flotilla Activity:

10-01 — 1 ATON Discrepancy
10-06 - 2 ATON Discrepancies and 1 Bridge Discrepancy

4. ANT Oak Island - Chief Yorachek clarified the AORs for CGC Bayberry and Ant Oak
Island. Basically Bayberry takes care of most of the buoys within the
Coastal Inlets and ANT Oak Island takes care of the daybeacons.
However the ANT has a few buoys that they maintain from Bogue
Inlet to Little River which can be within the AICWW New River.

If you have a question let me know & we will check before the report is
sent.

5 .PATON PATROLS: - Please work with the Operations Officer to schedule PATON
patrols for your area to check Class | & Class |1 PATONSs.

Respectfully submitted,

Lois Dowty
ADSO-NS/SO-NS10






